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High"Commissioner's O ffice,
* 'Oajia Town, ...
111th November 1924

Dear Mr Spencer Jonesy

T have received your letter of the 8th Noveniber
and the draft rat ort on the proposed formation of a Nation-
al Committee in.Astronomy* The following points have
occurred to me»

Although the Union Government is the adhering organ-
isation in South Africa it has no control over the noyal
Observatory nor the future American Observatories* In
coordinating astronomical work in South Africa is it intended]
that the South African National Committee should advise the |
Unl<n Government as regards the union Observatory, and also J
H*M«Government and the American universities as regards
their respective Observatories in South Africa ?. | take
it that any existing cooperation between the union and
xioyal Observatories is more or less inofficial. Does the |

, hoyal Observatory now come under the purview of the English |
National Committee ? It seems that the South African
Committee should be on a geographical rather than on a
political basis *and should have power to support an arrlicar
tion to EM«Government by H*Mc«Astronomer for assistance
in any ’'International rroject* Thus any suggestions for
cooreration or effort in any particular direction put for-
ward by one of the Observatories in South Africa would,if

v accepted by the National Committee, be brought to the notice
of the Governing Authorities of the four Observatories for

h-z/I- favourable consideration.
| agree that ~i.M«Astronomer should be a member of the *
AN ‘Committee ex-offioid, and | suggest that the American Vit
sarvatories in Sodth Africa should Jach send a represent- j
Alva. If mv of -the South African dniveraities are inter**



